
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

CLIMATE, COMMUNITY SAFETY & 
ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY PANEL 

 

Thursday, 12th September, 2024, 6.30 pm - George Meehan House, 
294 High Road, N22 8JZ (watch the live meeting Here and watch the 
recording here) 
 
Councillors: Gina Adamou, Ibrahim Ali, Eldridge Culverwell, Luke Cawley-Harrison, 
George Dunstall, Liam Carroll and Lester Buxton (Chair) 
 
Co-optees/Non Voting Members: Ian Sygrave (Haringey Association of 
Neighbourhood Watches) (Co-Optee)  
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.   

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

3. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business 
(late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items will be dealt with as noted below).    
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjgwYjA1NDYtZmRlNC00NTFlLTlkYzYtMzg0ZGVhYjRjYTAy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2223a26c29-9165-4501-876b-873e129c6319%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS   
 
To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, 
Paragraph 29 of the Council’s Constitution.  
 

6. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 10) 
 
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting.  
 

7. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR TACKLING 
INEQUALITY AND RESIDENTS SERVICES   
 
To answer questions on the aspects of the Cabinet Member’s portfolio that fall 
under the Panel’s remit: 
 
 

 Waste management and Recycling 

 Fly-tipping and Waste Enforcement 

 Highways 

 Flooding 

 Parking 

 
Further focusing on the corporate delivery plan update  for quarter 1.  This 
report is to follow after publication for the Cabinet meeting. 
 
  
 

8. PARKING STRATEGY AND POLICIES - UPDATE   
 



 

Report to follow. 
 

9. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE  (PAGES 11 - 24) 
 

10. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any items admitted at item 3 above. 
 

11. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
7 November 2024 – online budget briefing 
14 November 2024 – new meeting to consider budget recommendations 
– for comment /agreement 
17 December 2024 
24 February 2025 
 
 

Ayshe Simsek 
Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
Tel –0208 489 2929 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Assistant Director of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Wednesday, 04 September 2024 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING Climate, Community Safety & 
Environment Scrutiny Panel HELD ON Wednesday, 31st July, 
2024, 6.30- 8.30pm 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillors: Ibrahim Ali, Culverwell, Luke Cawley-Harrison, Liam Carroll, 
Ian Sygrave (Co-Optee), Lester Buxton (Chair) and Matt White 
 
 
ALSO ATTENDING: Daliah Barratt, Joe Benmore 
 
 
23. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 

The Chair referred Members present to agenda Item 1 as shown on the agenda in 

respect of filming at this meeting, and Members noted the information contained 

therein’. 
 

24. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Cllr Dunstall gave apologies for the meeting and Cllr White substituted in accordance 
with CSO 50 to 53. Cllr Adamou joined the meeting online. 
 

25. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None 
 

26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None 
 

27. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS  
 
None 
 

28. MINUTES  
 
Ian Sygrave was present at the previous meeting but omitted from the attendance list. 
With this correction, the minutes of the 27 February 2024 meeting were agreed as 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 

29. MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager introduced the report which had been 
considered at the Overview and Scrutiny meeting on the 24th of June and which has 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

 

sought approval for the terms of reference of the main committee and four panel 
meetings. The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager drew the Panel’s attention 
to the updated terms of reference for the Climate, Community Safety and Environment 
Panel included at pages 43 to 44 of the agenda pack and Panel Members NOTED this 
information. 
 

30. APPOINTMENT OF NON-VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBER  
 
The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager introduced the report which sought 
formal approval of the re-appointment of a non -voting co-opted Member to the Panel. 
More specifically, that a representative from Haringey Association of Neighbourhood 
Watches be appointed as a non -voting co-opted Member of the Panel for the 2024/25 
Municipal Year. 
 
The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager outlined that each scrutiny panel was 
entitled to appoint up to three non-voting co-optees to assist scrutiny with its work. 
The terms of reference/arrangements for Overview and Scrutiny are set out in Part 2 
(Article 6), Part 3 (Section B) and Part 4 (Section 6) of the Council’s Constitution. 
 
It was noted that A key aspect of the Climate, Community Safety and Environment 
Scrutiny Panel’s work concerns community safety and the Haringey Association of 
Neighbourhood Watches are a key local organisation with a role in this. They are 
therefore considered well placed to assist the Panel in its work. They have also 
previously been represented on a co-opted basis on scrutiny panels with a role in 
community safety and provided valuable input on relevant areas. 
 
In the discussion that followed the following issues were raised and responded to: 
 
The need for proactive engagement with other groups, especially those from 
minoritised backgrounds. In response it was noted that the scrutiny café's initiative 
would include recruitment of co-opted members, and the Democratic Services and 
Scrutiny Manager welcomed suggestions from panel members on interested groups to 
contact. The Chair emphasised the importance of involving new and relevant groups 
following the Panel’s shift from Culture to Environment.  
  
RESOLVED 
 
That a representative from Haringey Association of Neighbourhood Watches be 
appointed as a non-voting co-opted Member of the Panel for the 2024/25 Municipal 
Year. 
 

31. UPDATE ON HARINGEY DOCKLESS BIKE HIRE SCHEME  
 
The Chair had received representations from officers to vary the agenda to consider 
the report on the dockless bikes earlier in the meeting and the Panel AGREED to vary 
the agenda. 
 
Oliver Pudney and Mark Stevens joined the meeting online for this item. 
 
Oliver Pudney introduced the report, which provided information on: 

Page 2



 

 

- The background to the decision to have dockless bikes provision in the 
borough. The provision had started in March 2024 when the Council entered 
into formal agreement with two dockless bike providers, known as Lime and 
Forest.  

- Current legislative provision on dockless bikes 
- The current issues being experienced in the borough 
- Local policy context,  
- The implementation and mobilisation, engagement,  
- consultation and monitoring activities 
- Work on the next steps of the scheme, which was currently due to end in 2025. 

 
There followed a discussion on this noting report. The panel highlighted the following 
issues and responses provided as set out below: 
 

- There was a question on the confidence in dockless bikes scheme as the 
continuing provision in the borough and whether a docked bike scheme would 
be better? There were also queries about the current technology and poorly 
parked bikes, and whether the GPS system was able to distinguish if bikes 
were parked correctly or not correctly docked. In addition, there were bikes 
near the Waltham Forest boundary on Ferry Lane and was it ascertained if 
these were docked or abandoned? In response, Oliver Pudney stated that the 
Council was still at the monitoring usage and parking compliance stage, with 
efforts to improve parking opportunities and GPS technology. There were 
regular meetings with dockless bike companies, TfL, and London Cycling 
Campaign to hold operators accountable. The London Cycling Campaign 
feared that docked bikes reduced convenience and access.  

 
- Assurance was given that the service would continue to monitor usage and 

keep considering the number of journeys that were being made, reporting on 
any significant changes and the actions to be taken in response. 

 
- In response to the query about the boundary with Waltham Forest on the 

bridge, this further reflected that there was a patchwork of approaches across 
London boroughs for dockless bikes. It was noted that London boroughs all 
have different levels of agreement, or no agreement at all, with some of these 
operators and this raised some challenges along borough boundaries. 
Assurance was given that this issue was being addressed and the Council is 
part of a collective group between boroughs and TfL working to find a 
commonality and potentially a coordinated contract going forward. However, 
this work was still ongoing 

 
 
 

- Issues concerned with dockless bikes around borough schools, and estates, 
with delays in collection were highlighted. Reporting was often left to 
Councillors and residents. Oliver Pudney addressed boundary issues and 
response times, mentioning Councillor and internal contact details to expedite 
reporting. It was further noted that the Council highlights the burden of reporting 
non-compliance to companies and discusses e-scooters and legislation with 
TfL and the government.  

Page 3



 

 

 
 

- The Panel highlighted that an inner London borough resists a cross-London 
approach and questioned how Lime manages bikes during major events with 
road closures. In response, it was noted that temporary parking spaces for 
events have been successfully implemented with Islington and Hackney, 
serving as a template for future events. Tottenham Hotspur collaborated on 
parking during match days.  

 
- The Panel noted Lime's cost and asked about Forest bikes in the east borough. 

There was a request for detailed data on non-compliant parking and the 
number of bikes in the borough and information on parking hotspots. In 
response the service was continually monitoring the data and parking 
compliance with monthly figures, on compliance from both operators 

 
- It was queried (primarily about Lime but Forest as well) on the number of bikes 

that are active at any time versus inactive, as this would provide further insight 
into the issues in the borough. In response, it was noted that this information 
was not held but officers agreed to look into this. This could also assist in 
looking into the permitted fleet sizes and whether or not they were appropriate 
or if they need adjusting. 

 
- In addition, there was a question about why pavement parking was allowed and 

could they not follow the same process as Zip Car provision. In response, it 
was noted that footway parking was allowed due to a lack of regulation, 
complicating enforcement. 

 
- It was highlighted that there was both visual and virtual parking bays. It was 

queried why could they not only be visual? In response, it was noted that the 
Council was still testing this provision and monitoring virtual bays and planned 
to introduce more marked bays. 

 
The Chair noted that Cllr Adamou had suggested involving officers, users and 
members to drill down on what was working well on the scheme and what was not 
working well. These views could be collated, culminating in some Scrutiny 
recommendations going forward. The Chair suggested a more in-depth discussion be 
considered at Item 12 on whether to consider a Scrutiny review of the dockless bikes 
scheme. 
 
 

32. CONSULTATION ON DRAFT STATEMENT OF GAMBLING POLICY  
 
The Panel considered the draft statement of gambling policy, which was part of the 
Council’s Policy Framework. The Chair noted that the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee had previously considered this policy in 2021 and put forward some 
recommendations to Cabinet, including research into gambling harms in 2021. The 
outcome of the work was contained at Appendix 3. 
 
The Licensing Team Leader continued to introduce the report, highlighting the 
following information to the Panel: 

Page 4



 

 

 
- Requirement to regularly review the Council’s Statement of Gambling   

Policy. The current policy was adopted in January 2021 and was therefore due 
for review this year, to be published in January 2025. 

- The Gambling Commission has advised Local Authorities to extend their 
existing policies to have a lawful policy in place come January 2025.  

- There were changes expected from Central Government and the Gambling 
Commission. The Department for Culture, Media & Sport had published a white 
paper on gambling reform in April 2023 but there has yet to be any changes to 
the legislation, which will not be in place, so a further review may be required in 
late next year to take account of any changes. 

- The policy did not cover online gambling and related only to establishments. 
However, the significant harm being caused by online gambling was 
acknowledged. 

- The policy only had some cosmetic changes following its previous agreed 
iteration in 2021, and the local area profile was not updated, and 
representations made about this but there was a need to await a change in the 
Gambling Act to allow this. 

-  
The Panel asked questions, and the following discussion took place. 
  

- Agreed to add into the report at Appendix 2 an overlay of the new ward 
boundaries agreed in 2022 

- In response to queries about making gambling premises less attractive, it was 
noted restrictions, such as prohibiting trinkets in shop windows was available 
and the Council could indicate what they would not want to see in premises, but 
this was also covered in the gabbling regulations. The Public Health team were 
undertaking some further work on gambling harms and this issue could be 
raised with them  

-  In response to the query on demographic changes in the take up of gambling 
with increasing numbers of younger people affected, the normalisation of 
gambling was a constant and continuing challenge, which the government were 
aware of. 

 
- In response to the issue of compiling Haringey-specific data to strengthen, 

decision-making on premises permits, the Licensing Team leader mentioned 
the high cost of such research, which had only been pursued by only two other 
larger authorities, Westminster and Manchester. The Licensing Team Leader 
recommended that the best way was to lobby for implementation of the white 
paper and legislation implementation that community impact assessments be 
considered and where there are areas of saturation of establishments there 
would be a presumption of refusal.  

  
- Continuing the discussion on funding research and lobbying neighbouring 

authorities or the LGA or collaborating with academic institutions for research a 
member queried the local Police Commanders' views on gambling shops' 
impact on resources. The Licensing Team Leader responded that collaborative 
efforts were too costly and that local betting shops posed minimal issues 
according to the police.  

  

Page 5



 

 

- There was a request for clarity on the number of gambling premises in wards, 
and consistent figures throughout the report. The Licensing Team Leader 
agreed to edit the report for clarity.  

  
 

- The Panel noted the short consultation period due to minor policy updates. This 
was following advice from the Gambling Commission and when there was a full 
revision, there would be a full 12-week consultation period. 

 
- In relation to the local authority working in a more community role with the 

support of gambling establishments, the Public Health team were doing some 
of that outreach work and are doing some of that signposting work to refer 
residents to advice centres and available support but there was not a surgery 
provision for this. There were specific obligations for staff working in gambling 
establishments about interacting with customer and checking their betting 
intentions and this had to be documented. However, this was very difficult to 
check on as there were now cash machines in betting shops and you can tap 
and pay so the accessibility to funds was constant. 

 
- In noting that there was a funding request for research in the scrutiny 

recommendations in March 2022, the Panel further requested a Cabinet 
Member update on the response to recommendations from the March 2022 
Gambling Enquiry Day and a written comment on carrying out local research.  

 
33. ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR (ASB) OVERVIEW  

 
IOM Strategic Lead introduced the item, providing an overview of ASB in Haringey. 
Between Feb 2023 – Jan 2024, Haringey experienced over 10,000 ASB incidents, 
ranking 12th out of 32 boroughs and this was 18% above the London average. ASB 
was reported to be prevalent in high-density housing areas, but more data was 
needed to understand the drivers. The Council was working with the police to better 
use the available data for a fuller picture.  
 
The following information was highlighted: 
  

- Bruce Castle ward has the highest rates, with much of the ASB recorded as 
rowdy or inconsiderate behaviour, often noise-related. ASB peaks in summer.  

  
- The Council's response includes a £4m investment in CCTV, with 80 new 

cameras making 170, and 40 redeployable cameras for flexible use.  
  

- The Council has initiated 'Days of Action' to increase presence and engage 
with residents, resulting in around 15,000 interactions.  

  
- A regular partnership problem-solving group meets, including the Police, 

Probation, TfL, and Transport Police.  
  

- Three 'Clear, Hold, Build' areas tackle entrenched local issues, guided by the 
broken window theory.  

  

Page 6



 

 

- No significant issues were linked to the Finsbury Park Festival.  
  
There was a discussion on the presentation. 
 

- There was praise for the team's work and noted consistent ASB rates due to 
factors like density and town centres. There was a question about the impact of 
increased CCTV and proactive residents in Bruce Castle. There were concerns 
about resource allocation for the 'Clear, Hold, Build' scheme. The IOM Strategic 
Lead confirmed that increased reporting affected police resource allocation. He 
acknowledged that high-density areas often see reports of minor ASB. 

 
 

- There was a question about how to differentiate serious ASB from over-
reporting in high-density areas. The IOM Strategic Lead suggested taking this 
forward as a written question for the police.  It was further noted that In 'Clear, 
Hold, Build' areas, police funding is available, but officer reassignments to other 
London areas delay progress.  

  
- The Panel highlighted underreporting issues, as people were unsure where to 

report ASB. The IOM Strategic Lead agreed and mentioned website updates 
and resident engagement during Days of Action to clarify reporting.  

  
- The Panel suggested including a reporting tool advert in every issue of 

Haringey People. The IOM Manager agreed to take this forward. ACTION.  
  

- The Chair asked about response time data, which the IOM Strategic Lead 
suggested discussing in another meeting. ACTION.  

  
- There concerns about high levels of drug dealing in and around Tottenham 

High Road but there was praise for clear strong partnership between police and 
Council officers and hopes for improvements in hotspots. IOM Strategic Lead 
responded that a report on four key areas is being prepared and will be sent to 
Councillors. ACTION.  

  
- A member suggested the ASB reporting tool should be more prominent on the 

website, categorised under “Pay it” and “Report It” sections. ACTION (for the 
web team).  

  
- There were noted issues with the noise complaints system's responsiveness 

and call for a policy on timely replies. Agreed this be sought, as this would be 
beneficial.  
 

-  There was a discussion about the frequency of ASB team meetings with each 
ward and their alignment with SMT priorities. The IOM strategic Lead agreed to 
raise this with senior management, highlighting resource limitations and the 
need for stakeholder collaboration.  
 

- There was discussion about the Days of Action in Crouch End ward and a need 
for much improvement in feedback. The IOM strategic Lead noted that a 
number of these initiatives had been arranged with a positive mind-set but the 

Page 7



 

 

call on resources, co-ordination had been intensive and not sustainable, and 
rather than monthly activities, these would be bimonthly with feedback added 
in. 
 

-  It was noted that the PPSG decides camera locations monthly, with 
installations typically lasting three months.  

 
  

- There was a request to set up meetings with SNT groups in areas with both 
high and low ASB activity. The IOM Strategic Lead agreed to request this from 
officers. ACTION. There was further discussion about the role of ward panel 
meetings in SNT meetings and ASB team attendance, questioning budget 
issues. The IOM Strategic Lead replied that officers should attend these 
meetings and asked Councillors to inform him or the AD for Stronger 
communities if this was not happening.  

  
 
 

34. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE  
 
The Chair asked the Panel to suggest issues for the work programme. 
  

- A member suggested that the Panel review the Walking and Cycling Action 
Plan to encourage more cycling. The officer responsible for dockless bikes 
noted the scheme's higher-than-anticipated use, indicating an underestimated 
appetite for cycling.  

 
- Noted the need to schedule a date for the Cabinet Member for the Environment 

to attend.  
 
  

- A panel member proposed that the Panel limit meetings to one external 
speaker for deeper discussions and emphasised the need for the Panel to 
restate their expectations regarding the depth and quality of information 
presented.  

 
  

- A member highlighted the upcoming need to scrutinise the waste management 
contract. Ayshe Simsek noted that Cllr Chandwani would attend the Panel in 
September to discuss this. Ayshe Simsek will circulate the information to Panel 
members. ACTION.  

 
  

- A member raised the issue of insourcing the Leisure contract, and Cllr White 
invited Panel members to attend the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
discuss it.  

  
- A Member asked if e-scooters could be discussed due to related crime and 

ASB.  
 

Page 8



 

 

-  The Chair raised the issue of unregulated electric bikes. A member further 
mentioned the current PSPO consultation, which includes e-scooters, 
suggesting that the Panel review the responses. Cllr Ali proposed that the 
Cabinet Member present a report on the consultation in November. It was 
mentioned that the Panel can make suggestions to the Cabinet, as this will be 
addressed in November. 

 
35. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 
Noted 
 

36. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
Noted 
 
 

 
CHAIR: Councillor Lester Buxton 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Report for: Climate, Community Safety and Environment Scrutiny Panel– 12 
September 2024 

 
Title: Climate, Community Safety and Environment Scrutiny Panel: 

Work Programme 2024 - 26 
Report  
authorised by:  Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 
 
Lead Officer: Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager  
  
Ward(s) affected: N/A 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: N/A 
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1 To note the current work plan for 2024-25 and agree any amendments or 

additions to it for approval by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
2. Recommendations  

 
2.1 That the Panel considers its draft work plan, attached at Appendix A, and puts 

forward future agenda items for inclusion on the work plan. 
 
3. Reasons for decision  
 
3.1 The Scrutiny work programme for 2024-26 is planned for approval by Overview 

and Scrutiny in November following community consultations  and events  in  the 
autumn.  Initial discussions regarding future work items with officers and 
timetabling of Cabinet Member attendance  are outlined at Appendix A.   

 
4. Background 

 
4.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee are currently consultation on the Scrutiny 

work programme for itself and the scrutiny panels with the aim of ensuring that 
the scrutiny function is used to its best effect.  This will be informed by 
engagement with representatives of the local community.  There are two main 
elements to its development: 

 An on-line scrutiny survey; which is live 

 A “Scrutiny Café.”  - planned for the 20th of September 2024 and taking 
place in Tottenham hale Engine Rooms between The Engine Room 
(Unit A Eagle Heights Lebus Street, London, England, N17 
9FU)between 12pm and 4pm  

    

4.2 The scrutiny survey is open to Councillors, officers, partners, community groups 
and local residents.  It will ask respondents to identify the areas that should be 
given highest priority.  Questions will be asked about the specific issues or 
problems that warrant special attention from scrutiny. 
 

Page 11 Agenda Item 9



4.3 The Scrutiny Café will bring together Council officers, partners and community 
and voluntary sector representatives to discuss matters that might merit 
consideration by Overview and Scrutiny or the Panels.  The results of the scrutiny 
survey will be used to inform the discussion.    
 

4.4 The outcomes of the survey and discussions at the Café will be put together for 
consideration by the Committee and its Panels to support proposals for their 
workplans.  Relevant Council officers will also be invited to advise on 
suggestions.  In addition, the Panel can meet informally to discuss proposals in 
early October. 
 

4.5 There is finite capacity within work plans, and it is not possible to cover everything 
within them in great depth, hence the need to prioritise.  There are a number of 
different options for how issues can be addressed: 

 In depth scrutiny reviews. 

 “One-off” reports to Panel meetings; or 
 Questions to Cabinet Members. 
 

4.6 It is not obligatory for scrutiny bodies to undertake scrutiny reviews, but they 
enable issues to be looked at in greater detail.  This approach is particularly suited 
to complex issues involving a wide range of stakeholders. A key consideration in 
selecting issues is the extent to which reviews may be able to deliver tangible 
outcomes.  It is also important that the scope of reviews is sufficiently focussed 
to allow the detailed gathering of evidence and consideration of issues that is 
most likely to bring about outcomes. 

 

4.7 “One-off” items are normally dealt with through a report from relevant officers or 
partners. Scrutiny is a flexible process though and other approaches can be 
incorporated, including inviting external witnesses to give evidence and site visits.  
It is recommended that sufficient space is allowed on each agenda for a 
meaningful discussion of items selected by avoiding overloading agendas.   
 

4.8 There is an expectation that Cabinet Members will attend a relevant scrutiny body 
for Cabinet Member Questions.  This provides an opportunity for scrutiny bodies 
to hear about key developments within each Cabinet portfolio and answer 
questions.   
 

4.9 In light of recent changes to the membership of the Panel, and the fact that this 
is the first meeting of the new municipal year, this meeting should be seen as an 
opportunity to discuss what it’s work programme for the year might look like.  
 

4.10 At the OSC meeting on the 24th of June, the name of the Panel was changed 
from Climate, Community & Culture Scrutiny Panel to the Climate, Community 
Safety and Environment Panel. It was felt that the new title was more aligned to 
changes made to its terms of reference.  
 
Scrutiny Review  

 
4.11 The Panel needs to agree upon what topic it would like to undertake a scrutiny 

review on. It is recommended that this process begin as soon as possible in order 
to ensure that the review can be completed in a timely manner. At the meeting 

Page 12



on the 31st of July A member suggested that the Panel review the Walking and Cycling 
Action Plan to encourage more cycling. The officer responsible for dockless bikes noted 
the scheme's higher-than-anticipated use, indicating an underestimated appetite for 
cycling. This can be explored further in the scrutiny café session. 

4.12 On the 31st of July an item on waste management contract was suggested and 
this has been discussed with the Chair, Cabinet member, legal and service area 
and agreed that the Cabinet report due for consideration be sent to Panel 
members in October after the Cabinet meeting to consider and discuss an area 
of  focus and input at the December meeting, 

4.13 It is proposed to hold an online briefing meeting on the budget on the 7th of 
November and hold an in-person scrutiny meeting on the 14th of November 
6.30pm to agree budget recommendations to cabinet.  The budget will go to 
Cabinet in November rather than December this year. It is planned to invite the 
borough commander to the December meeting instead. 

 
Forward Plan  
 

4.14 Since the implementation of the Local Government Act and the introduction of 
the Council’s Forward Plan, scrutiny members have found the Plan to be a useful 
tool in planning the overview and scrutiny work programme. The Forward Plan is 
updated each month but sets out key decisions for a 3-month period. 
 

4.15 To ensure the information provided to the Committee is up to date, a copy of the 
most recent Forward Plan can be viewed via the link below:   
 
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RP=110&RD=0&J=1  

 
4.16 The Committee may want to consider the Forward Plan and discuss whether any 

of these items require further investigation or monitoring via scrutiny.   
 

 
5. Contribution to Corporate Delivery Plan 2024- 26 

 
5.1 The contribution of scrutiny to the corporate priorities will be considered routinely 

as part of the OSC’s work.  

 

5.1.1 Performance monitoring is also a key responsibility of Scrutiny and currently a 
quarter one review of performance of the Corporate Delivery Plan is scheduled 
for Cabinet on the 17th of September 2024 and it is suggested adding this report 
to the next meeting on the 12th of September 2024 and further considering the 
PI’s that relate to the terms of reference of this Panel. At this meeting and 
following consideration of data, the Panel can further make requests for any 
specific data sets that they want to explore further to help identify a review or 
report on a particular issue at the meetings. 

 
 

6. Statutory Officers comments  
 
Finance  
 

Page 13

http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RP=110&RD=0&J=1


6.1 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations set out in 
this report. Should any of the work undertaken by Overview and Scrutiny 
generate recommendations with financial implications these will be highlighted at 
that time.    

 
Legal 
 

6.2 There are no immediate legal implications arising from the report.  
 
6.3 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, the approval of the future scrutiny 

work programme falls within the remit of the OSC. 
 
6.4 Under Section 21 (6) of the Local Government Act 2000, an OSC has the power 

to appoint one or more sub-committees to discharge any of its functions. In 
accordance with the Constitution, the appointment of Scrutiny Panels (to assist 
the scrutiny function) falls within the remit of the OSC.  

 
6.5 Scrutiny Panels are non-decision-making bodies and the work programme and 

any subsequent reports and recommendations that each scrutiny panel produces 
must be approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Such reports can 
then be referred to Cabinet or Council under agreed protocols.    
 

 Equality 
 
6.6  The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equalities Act (2010) to 

have due regard to: 
 

 Tackle discrimination and victimisation of persons that share the 
characteristics protected under S4 of the Act. These include the 
characteristics of age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil 
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (formerly 
gender) and sexual orientation. 
 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected 
characteristics and people who do not; 
 

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 
people who do not. 

 
6.7  The Committee should ensure that it addresses these duties by considering them 

within its work plan and those of its panels, as well as individual pieces of work.  
This should include considering and clearly stating; 

 

 How policy issues impact on different groups within the community, 
particularly those that share the nine protected characteristics;   
 

 Whether the impact on particular groups is fair and proportionate; 
 

 Whether there is equality of access to services and fair representation of all 
groups within Haringey; 
 

Page 14



 Whether any positive opportunities to advance equality of opportunity and/or 
good relations between people, are being realised. 

 
6.8 The Committee should ensure that equalities comments are based on evidence.  

Wherever possible this should include demographic and service level data and 
evidence of residents/service-users views gathered through consultation.  
 

7. Use of Appendices 
 
Appendix A:  Climate, Community Safety and Environment Scrutiny Panel: 
Work Plan for 2024/25 
 
 
 

8. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
N/A 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Environment & Community Safety Scrutiny Panel 

Work Plan 2022 - 24 

 
1. Scrutiny review projects; These are dealt with through a combination of specific evidence gathering meetings that will be arranged as and 

when required and other activities, such as visits.  Should there not be sufficient capacity to cover all these issues through in-depth pieces 
of work, they could instead be addressed through a “one-off” item at a scheduled meeting of the Panel.   These issues will be subject to 
further development and scoping.  It is proposed that the Committee consider issues that are “cross cutting” in nature for review by itself 
i.e., ones that cover the terms of reference of more than one of the panels.   
 

 
Project 
 

 
Comments 

 
Priority 

Litter/fly tipping  The Panel would like to do a [piece of detailed scrutiny work around litter and fly-tipping and how this 
could be improved. It’s noted that the Veolia contract is due for renewal and there is an opportunity to 
link in the with priority setting process for a new waste contract.  

 
 

   
 

 

 
2. “One-off” Items; These will be dealt with at scheduled meetings of the Panel. The following are suggestions for when particular items 

may be scheduled. 
 

 
Date  
 

 
Potential Items 

 

2022-23 

P
age 17



 
30 June 2022 

 

 Membership and Terms of Reference 
 

 Appointment of Non-Voting Co-opted Member 
 

 Waste and Recycling Update 
  

 Community Safety Update  
 

 Work Programme 
 

 
05 September 
2022   

 

 Cabinet Members Questions, Cabinet Member for Climate Action, Environment & Transport, and Deputy Leader of 
the Council 
 

 Low Traffic Neighbourhoods  
 

 Walking and Cycling Action Plan  
 

 Update on Parking Management It System 
 

 Street Trees  
 

 Pocket Parks 
 

 Work Programme  
 

P
age 18



 
14 November  
2022 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions – Cabinet Member for Economic Development, Jobs & Community Cohesion (to cover 
areas within the Panel’s terms of reference that are within that portfolio). * 

o How is the Council encouraging use of brownfield sites in the borough to protect green spaces.  
o Interaction between crime and youth service provision 

 

 Police Priorities in Haringey & Community Safety Partnership Update; To invite comments from the Panel on 
current performance issues and priorities for the borough’s Community Safety Partnership.   

 
o Update on Police activities to combat Domestic violence and under reporting of this crime type 

 
o Hate Crime  
 
* Item withdrawn – to be rescheduled.  

 
15 December 2022 
(Budget Meeting) 
 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions – Cabinet Member for Communities and Civic Life   
 

  Budget Scrutiny  
 

 Update on Leisure Services inc take up discretionary rate.   
 

 Parks Performance. 
 

 Summer Major Events programme in Finsbury Park 

 
16 March 2023 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions – Cabinet Member for Tackling Inequality & Resident Services  
o Highways Update and progress around introduction of 20mph speed limits. 

 

 Update on Litter and Fly tipping  
 

P
age 19



 Update on Recycling Performance  
 

 Update on PMIS  

 

2023/24 

 
13 July  

 

 Terms of Reference 
 

 Appointment of Non-Voting Co-opted Member 
 

 Floodwater Management  
 

 Work Programme 
 

 
 

 
11th September 
2023 

 

 The Council’s response to date on Baroness Casey’s Review into the Metropolitan Police. 

 Street Lighting  

 EV charging  
 

 
6 November 2023 

 

 Police Priorities in Haringey & Community Safety Partnership Update; To invite comments from the Panel on 
current performance issues and priorities for the borough’s Community Safety Partnership.  

 A New Met for London   
 

P
age 20



 
19 December 2023 
(Budget) 
 

 

 Budget Scrutiny  

 CS&HC strategy 
 

 

 
27 February 2023 

 

 Cabinet Member Questions  
 

 

2024/25: Climate, Community Safety & Environment Scrutiny Panel 

1. Scrutiny review projects; These are dealt with through a combination of specific evidence gathering meetings that will be arranged as and 
when required and other activities, such as visits.  Should there not be sufficient capacity to cover all these issues through in-depth pieces 
of work, they could instead be addressed through a “one-off” item at a scheduled meeting of the Panel.   These issues will be subject to 
further development and scoping.  It is proposed that the Committee consider issues that are “cross cutting” in nature for review by itself 
i.e., ones that cover the terms of reference of more than one of the panels.   

 

 
Project 
 

 
Comments 

 
Priority 

31 July 2024   Appointment of Non-Voting Co-opted Member 

 Update on actions from the meeting held on the 27th of Feb and ward level data for Anti-
Social Behaviour (ASB) review specifically .To look into requesting additional data around 
demographic of ASB perpetrators from the police.  

 And to review existing statistics around complaint handling from residents and to present at 
the next meeting, along with proposals for improving the response process and providing an 
update on progress 

 Statement of Gambling Policy - consultation - statutory comments will be required from the 
Panel 

 

P
age 21



 Work Programme discussion and initial ideas on reviews. 
 

 

12 September 
2024 

Cabinet Member for Resident Services and tackling inequality - Cabinet Questions  

 Waste Contract update  

Parking Policies and Strategy update 

 Quarterly Performance data 

 

7 November 2024 Online budget briefing meeting to inform  

 

Budget proposal for comments/ Recommendations 

14th of November  New additional meeting  

Budget proposal for comments/ Recommendations 

Agreement  of scrutiny  review terms of reference. 

 

17 December 2024   

Annual Invitation to the Borough Commander. 

Cabinet Member for Communities questions 

 Update: Community safety strategy and hate crime strategy 

 Available quarterly performance data 

 Update on PSPO Consultation responses 
 

 

24 February 2025 Cabinet member Questions - Cabinet Member for Climate Action, Environment & Transport 
 

 

LTN update 

Quarterly Performance update  

P
age 22



 
 

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	9 Work Programme Update
	Work Plan 2024-25_CCSCSP (002)


